The Livingston Town Board held a public hearing on proposed Local Law # 2 of 2015 at 6:45 pm prior to the regular town board meeting.

It was advertised in the newspaper and on the website. A power point presentation on it was given by the board.

After a public comment period, it was decided to adjourn the hearing till June 18th at 6 pm at which time the hearing would be re opened followed by a special meeting at 6:15 pm.

A regular meeting of the Town Board of the town of Livingston, County of Columbia, and the State of New York was held at the town hall, 119 County Route 19, Livingston, NY on the 11th day of June, 2015.

Present:

Supervisor James Guzzi

Deputy Supervisor Will Yandik

Councilperson Kelly McDonald

Councilperson William Bender

Councilperson Phil Massaro

Supervisor Guzzi opened the meeting with a moment of silence, and the pledge to the flag at 7:16 p.m.

Resolution # 69

Motion to approve monthly minutes

A motion was made by Councilperson McDonald, seconded by Deputy Supervisor Yandik to approve the minutes of the May 14th meeting.

Votes 5 Ayes

Communications: None

Monthly Town Reports

The following reports were read:

Town Supervisor

Town Clerk- Total local share remitted to town of \$3654.62 for May

Highway- Graded dirt roads, did culverts, finished sweeping roads, mowed, sprayed calcium and cut shoulders

Building Dept- 4 building permits, 2 Certificate of Occupancy letters, 1 firm alarm

Dog Control- reports for April and May -15 total calls Micro Chip clinic to be held Sat June 27th at the Rec park from 2:30 to 3:30 pm

Assessor-no report

Resolution # 70

Motion to approve the monthly reports as read

A motion was made by Deputy Supervisor Yandik, seconded by Councilperson McDonald to approve the monthly reports as read.

Votes 5 Ayes

Old Business

Supervisor Guzzi read a letter from NYS DOT that they were denying the reduction in speed request by the town, for the Cty rt 19 and Cty rt 2 areas.

Supervisor Guzzi read a letter from NYS DOT in response to the town's request for a guard rail in front of the Pine Tree Mobile Home Park that denied that request as not being warranted, based on their study at the location.

An update on the rec park was given, the summer program will run from July 6th till August 14th, sign ups continue with sign up dates Sat. June 13th and Sat, June 20th from 9-11 at the town hall.

New Business

Councilperson McDonald interviewed candidates for the position of assistant to the building department. Gwen Thorpe was chosen as the person to fill the position.

Resolution # 71

Motion to appoint Gwen Thorpe to the position of assistant to the building dept thru the end of 2015.

A motion was made by Councilperson McDonald, seconded by Councilperson Massaro to appoint Gwen Thorpe as the assistant to the building dept. for the remainder of 2015.

Votes 5 Ayes

Supervisor Guzzi gave an update to the County rt 31 road paving and said that shoulders on the road would be fixed this year with paving to be done in 2016.

The Highway dept, has a 1999 Dodge truck that is no longer usable and unsafe for the road. They received a used 2003 Chevy 2500 series pickup truck from the county for free and are able to utilize that for service and are asking to be able to scrap the 1999 Dodge. Resolution # 72

Motion to authorize the Highway Dept. to dispose of the 1999 Dodge 1500 with 189567 miles on it, VIN# 1B7HF16Y8XS248709

A motion was made by Deputy Supervisor Yandik, seconded by Councilperson Bender to authorize the Highway Dept. to dispose of the 1999 Dodge truck.

Votes 5 Aye

Committee Reports

Buildings- no report

Citizens Advisory- no report

Senior Council-

Planning and zoning- no report

Ethics- no report

Highway- as stated in Supervisor's report

Communications- no report

Office Support- no report

Historian- 2 visitors this past month. The historian is working with the Surrogate's court on records that were done in the years prior to 1780. Also still working on the town flag contest.

County Environmental Management- no report

Emergency Management- Pauline Czajka gave an update. The members did an inventory of the room upstairs and donated items not being utilized to the rec park, fire company, and the Town of Taghkanic shelter.

Special Projects- no report.

Audit Committee:

Resolution # 73

Motion to pay bills

A motion was made by Councilperson McDonald, seconded by Councilperson Massaro, to pay the bills as presented.

60-70 Highway

144-178 General

Vote 5 Ayes

Public Comment

A town resident asked about the possible selling of the land that the town owns at North Twin Lakes area and wanted an update on it. The sale possibility look good and deed restrictions most likely would be placed on it to keep it residential.

A resident asked about the Binghams Mill rd bridge and turnaround area and for now the truck are backing up and no decision on a turnaround has been made.

Resolution # 74

Motion to Adjourn

A motion was made by Councilperson McDonald, seconded by Deputy Supervisor Yandik, to adjourn the meeting.

Votes 5 Ayes

The meeting was adjourned at 7:48 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Tammy Molinski

Town Clerk